Docket Optical System - Television Stakeholders Meeting

From: Harinder Singh

To: David Hungerford; John Butler; Tim Tutt; William Staack
Date: 2/10/2009 9:51 AM

Subject: Television Stakeholders Meeting

CC: Betty Chrisman; Brad Meister; Dennis Beck

Hello All,
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I am the Program Engineer of the Appliance Efficiency Program and I am contacting you to
inform that the Energy Commission staff will be holding a television stakeholders meeting to
discuss the proposed television standards on Wednesday February 25, 2009 from 9:30 AM to
12:30 PM (Pacific Standard Time). This meeting will be held at the Energy Commission
building at 1516 9th Street in Sacramento, in the 3rd floor fishbowl conference room.

This meeting is conducted to seek input and discuss issues related to the draft proposed
standards for television. A meeting agenda will be distributed next week. If you have any

technical questions, please contact Harinder Singh at: hsingh@energy.state.ca.us, or for

questions regarding the future television rulemaking contact John Butler at:

jbutler@energy.state.ca.us. Information and documents related to the draft proposed

standards for television are available at:

http://www.energy.ca.gov/appliances/2008rulemaking/documents/index.html#121508

This meeting will be accessible live via the internet using the Energy Commission’s WebEx
web conferencing system. You can participate in this meeting by WebEx web or audio only

conferencing. We will be sending you WebEx information next week.

Harinder Singh

Appliance Efficiency Program
Building and Appliance Office
California Energy Commission
(916) 654-4091
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